

MINUTES OF MEETING OF REDCLAWS SOCIAL BOWLS CLUB PLR BARGARA HELD 7 OCTOBER 2019

Meeting opened at.9 am

Attendance: Wally Power, Marilyn Power, Julia Fagg, Arthur Watson, Joan Lembcke,

Sandra Marshall

Absent: Bill Kirby, John Adamson

Minutes from Special Meeting held 1 October, Wide Bay Classic, were discussed. Rod Pershouse had put an Expression of Interest up for the competition. Upon discussion with members and lack of interest shown, Rod has been advised that a team from Redclaws Social Bowls Club will not be available for the Wide Bay Classic.

Previous Minutes read and accepted.

Moved: Joan Lembcke Seconded: Wally Power

Carried

Business Arising From Previous Minutes

- 1. The winners of the Club Championships are unavailable for a presentation night. The prize/certificates will be handed out at a later date. Marilyn holding both money & certificates.
- 2. Bowls owned by Redclaws to be itemised for identification. This is still to be completed. **Action: Wally/Marilyn**
- 3. Membership List updated as of 5 October 2019.
- 4. Sponsorship for 2020 discussed. Friendlies Hospital to be approached regarding their Corporate sponsorship. **Action: Marilyn Power**
- 5. Marilyn will be be the contact person for the news being placed on the Residents PLR Website for the Redclaws Bowls.

Incoming Corresondence

1. Email from Gold Coast Seachange Group received, requesting game in March.

Outgoing Correspondence

1. Invoice emailed to Des Allen & Co Funerals for the sponsorship day played on 6 October.

Redclaws Minutes

- 2, Letter sent to Residents Committee requesting sponsorship for 3 special events for 2020.
- 3. Letter sent to Garry Kane, thanking him for his time and effort for the last two years as President

Moved: Sandra Marshall Seconded: Arthur Watson

Treasurers Report:

1. Report presented to the meeting.

Moved: Sandra Marshall Seconded: Arthur Watson

General Business

1. A new schedule was discussed for games being played during the 2019-2020 period. Sponsorship games will be played on Sundays as per normal. Special games were discussed and a schedule will be placed on the noticeboard. **Action**: Marilyn to type up schedule following discussions with sponsors.

Moved: Julia Fagg Seconded: Wally Power

2. Continuing trouble with bird droppings on the greens. Caretaker will be approached with a cleaning solution which has been used on the Bargara Bowls Club's greens.

Action: Joan Lembcke/Wally Power

- 3. Complaints from some players that with the sunlight, rink markers are hard to see. Both north/ south and east/west. Also John Adamson will be asked to put metre lines on the north/south rinks. **Action:** Wally Power/John Adamson.
- 4. Email received from Seachange Gold Coast Caravan/Cabin group who reside in a similar type complex to PLR. The caravan group seem similar to our Roamers. Approx 20 players wish to have a game against PLR when they come to Bargara in March 2020. Have set aside a date of 11 March (Wednesday). Expressions of interest (ie yes or no) would be good to receive from PLR players. A copy of their email has been sent to Colin Wright (Roamers) asking for his thoughts and interest. This would be a kabana and cheese type afternoon tea.

Action: Marilyn Power

5. Upcoming Christmas Party. Maximum attendees: 140. 85 people have paid to date. Next meeting discussions: crackers, raffle items (amount decided upon) **Action:** Julia Fagg. Final decision on menu to be made in mid November.

Moved: Sandra Marshall Seconded: Julia Fagg

Bargara Bream Vs Redclaws day being held on Sunday, 27 October. At the moment numbers are down. As we get closer to the date, Bargara/PLR will decide to whether a postponement might occur. Shame as we had to postpone from the May date.

Action: Julia Fagg/Marilyn Power.

7. Letters for the 2020 period to be sent to sponsors. An approach will be made to new sponsors ie AIM Hearing, Massuese, Star Liquor and the Friendlies. A letter has been sent to the Residents Association requesting sponsorship for the three special events held during the year ie Easts Vs West etc. A list of POSSIBLE DATES (depending on confirmation of sponsors) will be sent through to Committee Members, then put on the noticeboard for all members.

Action: Marilyn Power.

Arthur Watson left the meeting at 9.56 am.

8. On our previous two sponsors' days, it was brought to the attention of the Committee that there was very limited space for meat, salads etc. in the bowls refrigerator. This also included food used by the Lions Club for their Saturday night. We have turned on the unused double door refrigerator and hope to use this for water, ice. Or maybe use for the Bowls Committee. Will speak with caretaker. A letter has been sent to the other user of the bowl's refrigerator asking them to remove personal items that a stored there.

Action: Marilyn Power/Joan Lembcke/Wally Power

Meeting closed: 10.44 am

Next Meeting: 11 November 2019

Time: 8.30 am

Venue: Ocean Breeze Clubhouse Meeting Room

Signed: Date

Joan Lembcke President